

# L4S Drafts

WG-adopted drafts:

- [draft-ietf-tsvwg-ecn-l4s-id](#)
- [draft-ietf-tsvwg-l4s-arch](#)
- [draft-ietf-tsvwg-aqm-dualq-coupled](#)
- [draft-ietf-tsvwg-l4sops](#)

# Interim Recap

- 2-hour virtual interim focused on L4S was held on May 10.
- <https://datatracker.ietf.org/meeting/interim-2021-tsvwg-01/session/tsvwg>
- Focused discussion on two topics:
  - Finalizing transport requirements for L4S ID use.
  - Making guidelines draft sufficient for safe experimentation.

# Next Steps

- Small document update needed to remove suggestion about any potential change to IPsec.
- Start Working Group Last Call on the 3 documents:
  - draft-ietf-tsvwg-ecn-l4s-id
  - draft-ietf-tsvwg-l4s-arch
  - draft-ietf-tsvwg-aqm-dualq-coupled
- Continue work on l4sops draft.